From: michael.snee@odh.ohio.gov

To: AgreementStateRegs Resource

Cc: Piccirillo, Darren; stephen.james@odh.ohio.gov; Michael.Rubadue@odh.ohio.gov
Subject: [External_Sender] Ohio final rules - RATS 2015-5

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 8:38:20 AM

Attachments: Ohio - RATS 2015-5.docx

We are submitting final Ohio rules to the NRC for your review to ensure that they are compatible

with NRC regulations. The rules were amended in accordance with RATS ID number 2015-5. A chart

to aid you in cross referencing the Ohio rules to the applicable NRC regulations is attached. The
draft Ohio rules were reviewed by the NRC with no comments. The final Ohio rules can be found at
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/rules/final/finalrules.aspx

We believe that this Ohio rule satisfies the compatibility and health and safety categories established

in the Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs procedure SA-200.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 614-644-2732.

Sincerely,

Michael Snee

Radiation Protection

Ohio Department of Health
614-644-2732

2]

Did You Know: Children of parents who talk to their teens about drugs are up to 50%
less likely to use. Start the conversation: StartTalking.Ohio.Gov

This e-mail is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive, or
protected health information. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized use,
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return e-mail
and immediately delete this e-mail.
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Miscellaneous Corrections

10 CFR Parts 19, 20, 30, 32, 37, 40, 61, 70, 71, and 150

(80 FR 74974, Published December 1, 2015)

RATS ID:  2015-5

Effective Date:  December 31, 2015

Date Due for State Adoption:  December 31, 2018



		

Change to NRC Section

		

Title

		

State Section

		

Compatibility Category

		

Summary of Change to CFR

		

Difference Yes/No

		

Significant Yes/No

		

If Difference, Why or Why Not Was a Comment Generated



		§ 19.17(a)

Amended

		Inspections not warranted; informal review

		

		C

		In § 19.17(a), remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		10 CFR Part 20

Amended

		Standards for Protection Against Radiation

		

		C:  § 20.1007

D:  § 20.2203(d)

B:  Appendix G



		In part 20, wherever it may occur, remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		§ 30.6(a)(3)

Amended



		Communications

		

		D

		In § 30.6(a)(3), remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		§ 32.1(c)(1)

Amended



		Purpose and scope

		

		NRC

		In § 32.1(c)(1), remove the word ‘‘tribe’’ wherever it may occur, and add in its place the word ‘‘Tribe’’.

		

		

		



		10 CFR Part 37

Amended

		Physical Protection of Category 1 and Category 2 Quantities of Radioactive Material

		

3701:1-37-10

		D:  § 37.7(c)

B:  § 37.27(c)(1)



		In part 37, wherever it may occur, remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		§ 37.77(a)(1)

Amended

		Advance notification of shipment of category 1 quantities of radioactive material

		3701:1-37-26

		B

		In § 37.77(a)(1), remove the Web site address ‘‘https://nrc.stp.ornl.gov/

special/designee.pdf’’ and add in its place the Web site address ‘‘https://scp.nrc.gov/special/

designee.pdf’’.

		

		

		



		10 CFR Part 40

Amended

		Domestic Licensing of Source Material

		

		NRC:  

Appendix A, Criterion 11(F) 

§ 40.27(b)(1)

		In part 40, wherever it may occur, remove the word ‘‘tribe’’ and add in its place the word ‘‘Tribe’’.

		

		

		



		§ 40.5(a)(3)

Amended

		Communications

		

		D

		In § 40.5(a)(3), remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		10 CFR Part 61

Amended

		Licensing Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste

		

		H&S:  § 61.7(c)

D:       § 61.2

          § 61.25

          § 61.70

          § 61.71

          § 61.72

          § 61.73





		In part 61, wherever they may occur, remove the word ‘‘tribe’’ and add in its place the word ‘‘Tribe’’, remove the word ‘‘tribes’’ and add in its place the word ‘‘Tribes’’, and remove the word ‘‘tribal’’ and add in its place the word ‘‘Tribal’’.

		

		

		



		§ 61.4

		Communications

		

		D

		In § 61.4, remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		§ 70.5(a)(3)

		Communications

		

		D

		In § 70.5(a)(3), remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		§ 71.1(a)

		Communications and records

		

		D

		In § 71.1(a), remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		§ 71.4, Indian Tribe

		Definitions

		

3701:1-50-01

		B

		In § 71.4, in the definition of Indian Tribe, remove the word ‘‘tribe’’ wherever it may occur, and add in its place the word ‘‘Tribe’’.

		

		

		[bookmark: _GoBack]Change cannot be made since it is in conflict with Ohio rule writing guidelines.



		§ 71.97(c)(3)(ii)

		Advance notification of shipment of irradiated reactor fuel and nuclear waste

		

3701:1-50-23

		B

		In § 71.97, revise paragraph (c)(3)(ii) to read as follows:



*   *   *   *   *

(c) *   *   *

(3) *   *   *

(ii) Contact information for each State, including telephone and mailing addresses of governors and governors’ designees, and participating Tribes, including telephone and mailing addresses of Tribal officials and Tribal official’s designees, is available on the NRC Web site at: https://scp.nrc.gov/

special/designee.pdf.

*   *   *   *   *

		

		

		



		§ 150.4

		Communications

		

		D

		In § 150.4, remove the phrase ‘‘Office of Information Services’’ and add in its place the phrase ‘‘Office of the Chief Information Officer’’.

		

		

		



		§ 150.15a(b)(6)

		Continued Commission authority pertaining to byproduct material.

		

		NRC

		In § 150.15a(b)(6), remove the word ‘‘tribe’’ wherever it may occur, and add in its place the

word ‘‘Tribe’’.
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